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From: irma-support@uow.edu.au
To: Andrew Bonney
Cc: Rebecca Thorne; Marijka Batterham; Stephen Barnett; Andrew Bonney; Conrad Kobel; Joel Rhee; Judy


Mullan; RSO Ethics
Subject: HREC Approval of Application 2019/367
Date: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 10:56:54 AM


Dear Dr  Bonney,


I am pleased to advise that the application detailed below has been approved.
 


Ethics
Number: 2019/367


Approval
Date: 3 December 2019


Expiry Date: 3 December 2020


Project Title: Clinical and Healthcare Improvement through My Health Record usage and
Education in General Practice – The CHIME-GP Study


Researcher/s: Thorne Rebecca; Batterham Marijka; Barnett Stephen; Bonney Andrew; Kobel
Conrad; Rhee Joel; Mullan Judy


Documents
Approved:


Investigator Details Form - Bonney, Mullan, Rhee, Batterham, Kobel, Thorne,
Barnett
Ethics Training Certificate - Bonney, Mullan, Batterham, Kobel, Thorne, Barnett
Example Quiz Questions V1 27082019
Baseline Interview Guide V1 27082019
Post Trial Interview Guide V1 27082019
GP Participant Information Sheet V2 06112019
GP Consent Form V1 27082019
PenCS Email Invitation Script V1 27082019
Medcast Email Invitation Script V1 27082019
Practice Information Sheet V1 27082019
Practice Consent Form V1 27082019
GP Participant Information Sheet Qualitative Interview V2 06112019
GP Consent Form Qualitative Interviews V1 05092019
Research Protocol V2 06112019
Opt Out Poster for Practices V1 06112019
Patient Opt Out Register V1 06112019
ADHA Phase II Final Drug and Test Targets V1 06112019
CHIME-GP Data Managment Plan V1 06112019
Staff Information for Patients V1 06112019
Clinical Audit Rational Prescribing Arm 06112019
Clilnical Audit for Diagnostic Imaging V1 06112019
Clinical Audit Pathology V1 06112019
 


Sites: Site Principal Investigator for Site


University of Wollongong Prof Andrew Bonney


Medcast Pty Ltd Clinical A/Prof Stephen Barnett
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The HREC has reviewed the research proposal for compliance with the National Statement on Ethical
Conduct in Human Research and approval of this project is conditional upon your continuing
compliance with this document. Compliance is monitored through progress reports; the HREC may also
undertake physical monitoring of research.


Approval is granted for a twelve month period; extension of this approval will be considered on receipt
of a progress report prior to the expiry date. Extension of approval requires:


The submission of an annual progress report and a final report on completion of your project.
Approval by the HREC of any proposed changes to the protocol or investigators.
Immediate report of serious or unexpected adverse effects on participants.
Immediate report of unforeseen events that might affect the continued acceptability of the
project.


If you have any queries regarding the HREC review process or your ongoing approval please contact
the Ethics Unit on 4221 3386 or email rso-ethics@uow.edu.au.


Yours sincerely,
 


Susan Thomas


Dr Susan Thomas,
Chair, UOW & ISLHD Health and Medical Human Research Ethics Committee


The University of Wollongong and Illawarra and Shoalhaven Local Health District Health
and Medical HREC is constituted and functions in accordance with the NHMRC National
Statement on Ethical Conduct in Human Research. The processes used by this HREC to
review multi-centre research proposals have been certified by the National Health and
Medical Research Council.
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